





Course Information	
Course Name	Food Safety: Establishing a Food Safety Culture
Course Designer	World Wide Industrial and Systems Engineers
Course Category	Hazard Communication
Course Duration	35 minutes

Course Overview

Food service can be a fast-paced and hectic environment to work in. Rooting your establishment in a culture of best practices ensures food safety isn't overlooked when things get busy. Learn the tools you need as a manager in food service to create and sustain a culture of food safety. In this self-directed course, you'll learn how to ensure food safety is prioritised over everything else in your establishment, even when you're not around, through concise content and beautiful illustrations. The course culminates in a 10-question final assessment.



Food Safety: Establishing a Food Safety Cuture				
Who should attend?	•	Food Handler		
	•	Food Safety Team		
	•	Food Safety Team Leader		
	•	Management representatives		
Course Objectives	•	Identify barriers to a strong food safety culture		
	•	Approach food safety culture with an "all in" mindset		
	•	Explain how food safety culture impacts an establishment's		
		success		
	•	Identify strategies that support a culture of food safety		
	•	Apply practical, everyday actions toward strengthening your		
		establishment's food safety culture		
Benefits	•	Assist to comply with regulations around food safety		
	•	Less non-conformities		
	•	Elevate business performance.		
	•	Increase confidence		

Course Content		
Course Modules	1.	Food Service Culture
	2.	What is Culture?
	3.	Culture Begins with you
	4.	Explain the Why
	5.	Provide Ongoing Training
	6.	Be in Constant Communication
	7.	Protocols Have Purpose
Certification		
	•	Certificate of competence.
	•	Certificate of attendance

About WWISE	
Who are we?	World Wide Industrial & Systems Engineers (WWISE) is an ISO consultancy, training, business solutions and systems implementation firm based in Southern Africa that provides clients with effective business processes and Safety, Health, Environmental, Risk and Quality (SHERQ) management solutions in preparation for ISO compliance. The solutions we provide and implement allow our clients to compete favourably in modern competitive business environments,



	providers in SHERQ, ISO, Engineering, Finance, Business and
	Project Management.
	Our services are aimed at the improvement of quality, efficiency,
	knowledge and competitiveness of client companies. The service
	range includes:
What do we do?	 ISO and SHERQ Systems implementation services whereby we assist client companies in meeting the requirements of ISO 9001, 14001, 22000, 31000, 27001, 20000-1, 50001 and ISO 45001 standards. Integrated Management Systems development whereby we integrate several business systems and quality management solutions into a single management system to comply with various quality and safety standards. Training of all employees (Shop Floor to Executive Management) in the fields of SHERQ, Engineering, Finance, Business and Project Management to meet the job responsibilities and expertise requirements of International Standards. ISO and Legal auditing which includes gap analysis audits, product, process, procedural, and systems auditing by our registered SAATCA auditors. Customised web-based solutions integrating current systems to be in line with ISO requirements
	We are a Level 1 BBBEE Contributor that specialises in systems development, consultancy, training and auditing.

locally and internationally. We also strive to be the leading training